Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 10:40 AM

To: 'Dittrich, John W'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Cc: caweaver@blm.gov; 'Cliff Brunson'; Ken Swinney; kathy@bbcinternational.com; Jennifer
Gilkey; jamos@blm.gov; McKinney, Deborah

Subject: RE: Goodnight 27 Fed. 0004H

Attachments: (C-141 Final) Goodnight 27 Fed #4H (3-24-19) 8.21.19.pdf

RE: [EXT] C-141 with spill calculations; Goodnight 27 Federal #4H (3-24-19)

Mr. Dittrich,

OCD has received your closure request and final C-141 for Goodnight 27 Federal #4H (3-24-19) 2RP-5493, thank you.
This closure is approved.

Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.

From: Dittrich, John W <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 24, 2019 9:42 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>;
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Cc: caweaver@blm.gov; 'Cliff Brunson' <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>; Ken Swinney
<kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; kathy@bbcinternational.com; Jennifer Gilkey <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>;
jamos@blm.gov; McKinney, Deborah <dmckinne@blm.gov>

Subject: [EXT] Goodnight 27 Fed. 0004H

All,
This is to inform you that Oxy Permian had a Reportable release in Eddy County at the Goodnight 27 Fed. 0004H on

3/24/20109.

Release Location: Legal 27-23S-29E, API: 30-015-39142

Release Volume: TBD

Recovered: TBD

Cause of Release: Tank overflowed due to pump failure

Approximate Area impacted by release: TBD (measurements are subject to change with GPS tracking)

GPS Coordinates and Driving Direction: 32.2693825 , -103.9747391, FROM CARLSBAD GO TOWARD LOVING ON 285,
TURN LEFT ON HWY 31, TURN RIGHT ON HWY 128, TURN RIGHT ON RAWHIDE ROAD GO TO END OF PAVEMENT, TURN
RIGHT ON LEASE ROAD GO 3.6 MILES, TURN LEFT AT OXY SIGN AND CONTINUE 1 MILE TO LOCATION ON THE LEFT.
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Oxy will notify with more information when we have it. Please call if there are any questions.

Wade Dittrich
Environmental Coordinator
Oxy Permian-New Mexico
575-390-2828 cell

575-397-8214 office
Wade_Dittrich@Oxy.com




